From: Jenniferd @franklincountyflorida.com

To: "Jules Roger, Sombaye Eyango"

Cc: "Leads"; "Contract Requests"; "Price, Rebecca A"

Subject: RE: Documents Request: Emergency Planning, Disaster Recovery and Mitigation Grant Program Services ;
Franklin County, FL

Date: Thursday, August 17, 2023 11:58:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Hi Jules,

The attachments can be found at the following link. If you have any other questions, please let me
know.

https://www.franklinemergencymanagement.com/bidsproposals

Jewnifer Daniels, FPEM

Director

Franklin County Emergency Management
28 Airport Road

Apalachicola, FL 32320

850-653-5608 cell

850-653-8977 x 101 office

jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com
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From: Jules Roger, Sombaye Eyango <SJulesRoger@wittobriens.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 11:49 AM

To: jenniferd@franklincountyflorida.com

Cc: Leads <Leads@wittobriens.com>; Contract Requests <ContractRequests@wittobriens.com>;
Price, Rebecca A <RPrice@wittobriens.com>

Subject: Documents Request: Emergency Planning, Disaster Recovery and Mitigation Grant Program
Services ; Franklin County, FL

Good day,

| am writing to request additional documents regarding the following RFP: Emergency Planning,
Disaster Recovery and Mitigation Grant Program Services for Franklin County, Fl.

On section 7 of the RFP, the following attachments are listed, however, they were not published on
the county’s website. We would like to request those attachments:
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Attachment ‘A’: Reserved for future use.

Attachment ‘B’: Federal Requirements (when applicable)
Attachment ‘C": No Response Form

Attachment ‘D’: County Forms

Attachment ‘E”: General Terms and Conditions
Attachment ‘F: Compliance Forms

Attachment ‘G’: Fee Schedule Template

Please let us know if you can assist.
Kind regards,

Jules Roger
Business Development Research Assistant
+1 256 3378876 (mobile)

wittobriens.com | ambipar.com


https://www.wittobriens.com/
https://ambipar.com/

